

19:43:46 From Emily Weckman to Hosts and panelists : please add mark Sorosiak for the hunt-potter presentation

19:47:50 From Neal Zuckerman : we have the applicant onteh zoom

19:48:19 From Neal Zuckerman to Town of Philipstown(Direct Message) : we are in a loop on zoom

19:48:25 From Neal Zuckerman to Town of Philipstown(Direct Message) : keeps repeating the lsat 1min

19:48:53 From Margaret McManus : it seems that the live feed is lost

19:49:40 From Margaret McManus : the audio was looping

19:50:04 From tim nolan to Hosts and panelists : Groundhog Day

19:52:03 From Town of Philipstown : can everyone mute for a minute please

19:52:07 From Brian Bergen : we can hear

19:53:23 From Mark Sorosiak to Hosts and panelists : Thank you everyone!

20:18:28 From Alice Krakauer : The construction of HHR will shatter the peace of East Mountain for years

20:27:51 From Rhonda Donohue to Hosts and panelists : The hotel has been approved since 2005. Big deal. The only appreciable help here is water

20:28:10 From Rhonda Donohue to Hosts and panelists : Please review our questions. Thank you.

20:30:54 From Jay Brenner : What about the bridge

20:36:23 From Mary Ann Coleman to Hosts and panelists : Scrap Mr. Davis's personal property. That will impact the location of the tent on the ridge, the new bridge, etc. He is not "owed" this property.

20:37:06 From Rhonda Donohue to Hosts and panelists : Thank you Heidi. You are Correct. The materials are not consistent. Water, Noise, Soil. Conservation Board also upset about Soil, Water, Stormwater Runoff. And the Tent on the Ridge.

20:37:42 From Rhonda Donohue to Hosts and panelists : And the Snake Hill Bridge is still a mystery to all: concrete leachate is a big concern of the DEC.

20:38:32 From Rhonda Donohue to Hosts and panelists : The reduced size does not affect Soil, Stormwater Runoff, Bridge and the Tent on the Ridge.

20:39:25 From Mary Ann Coleman to Hosts and panelists : Why aren't you focusing on the personal property of Chris Davis and how that affects this plan?

20:42:44 From Mary Ann Coleman to Hosts and panelists : You don't care about the view?

20:46:59 From Rhonda Donohue to Hosts and panelists : Thank you Ms O Connell. Great comment. THANK YOU also affects concrete leachate into the water.

20:50:16 From andy galler to Hosts and panelists : Video expert—please remove non speakers from view. No reason to display McKinnon and McCallum—distracting to all viewers—thank you

20:51:15 From Mary Ann Coleman to Hosts and panelists : I don't care if they add greenery on the ridge. I want it open.

20:52:15 From Rhonda Donohue : I left Noise and Traffic off my list because Heidi addressed them well, but application info does not match with public issues.

20:52:44 From Town of Philipstown to andy galler and all panelists : they are part of this project.